
 
 
 

Council 
 

Town Hall 
Wallasey 

 
4 February, 2011 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to 
be held at 6.15 pm on Monday, 14 February 2011 in the Council 
Chamber, within the Town Hall, Wallasey, to take into 
consideration and determine upon the following subjects :   
 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 To receive the Mayor's announcements and any apologies for 

absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 The members of the Council are invited to consider whether they have 

a personal or prejudicial interest in connection with any matter to be 
debated or determined at this meeting and, if so, to declare it and state 
the nature of such interest. 
 

3. PETITIONS (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 To receive petitions submitted in accordance with Standing Order 21. 

 
In accordance with the Petition Scheme (when petitions with a 
threshold of 1,500 signatures will trigger a Council Debate) the 
following petition is referred to the Council; 
 

Public Document Pack



Petition of 1874 signatures submitted by the Mayor and Councillor T 
Harney, Chair of Governors, The Lyndale School, Eastham, asking the 
Council to develop, as a matter of urgency, a consistent and coherent 
policy for children with profound and multiple learning difficulties. The 
covering letter and front sheet to the petition is enclosed.   
 

4. MINUTES (Pages 3 - 28) 
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 

Council held on 13 December, 2010. 
 

5. MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL (Pages 29 - 
34) 

 
 To consider matters referred to the Council for determination. The 

relevant minutes are attached; copies of the related reports can be 
provided for Council members on request. 
 
 (i)    Minute 282 (Cabinet - 13/1/2011) Local Development Framework 
– Sites of Biological Importance 
 
(ii)   Minute 284 (Cabinet - 13/1/2011) Joint Merseyside Waste 
Development Plan 
 
(iii)  Minute 285 (Cabinet - 13/1/2011) Local Transport Plan – Capital 
Programme. 
 
(iv)  Any other matters referred to the Council by Cabinet at its meeting 
commencing on 3 February 2011. 
 

  (v) Licensing, Health and Safety and General Purposes Committee 
(10/01/2011) - Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
(report enclosed). Council’s approval is sought to the proposed 
adoption of the amendments to Schedule 3 of The Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 made by Section 27 paragraph 
2(2) of Schedule 3 to the Policing and Crime Act 2009, and for the 
provision to come into force on the 1 April 2011. It is also 
recommended to Council that any application under the above 
amended legislation be delegated to the Licensing, Health and Safety 
and General Purposes Committee for determination.  
 

6. MATTERS FOR NOTING  
 
 The following matters, determined by the Cabinet, are drawn to the 

Council’s attention in accordance with the Constitution (copies of the 
related reports can be provided for Council members on request). 
 
A petition to help improve Birkenhead Council Kennels was deferred at 
the Council meeting on 13 December, 2010 to enable the petitioner 
the next Council meeting. The petitioner does not wish to attend the 
meeting because the Council has implemented its suggestions. The 
following reply was received: 
 



“I am thrilled that the Council has taken the petition seriously and has 
acted on its suggestions.  I have shared the Council website news 
story to all members of the online ‘Friends of Birkenhead Council 
Kennels’ group, on Facebook, with lots of replies of congratulations. 
 
I have also shared the news story on the RSPCA Gold Award, which is 
great news, and again highlights the great work of the kennels staff 
and services. 
 
Congratulations to you and all the staff for the Award.” 
  

7. QUESTIONS  
 
 To deal with questions from councillors and from members of the 

public, in accordance with Standing Order 11. 
 
Note: Questions from members of the public must be submitted in 
writing or by email by no later than 5.00pm on Friday 4 February 2011. 
 

8. NOTICES OF MOTION (Pages 35 - 44) 
 
 Notice has been given, in accordance with Standing Order 8(1), of 

motions on the following subjects. They are listed in the order 
received, and the full text of each motion is attached. 
 
(i) Democratic Reform and Localism 
(ii) Merseyside Pension Fund: Shareholder Votes on Executive Pay 
(iii) Pupil Premium 
(iv) Securing an Effective Replacement for the EMA 
(v) The Future of Burton’s and the Local Economy 
(vi) High Voltage Direct Current 
(vii) Supporting Wirral’s Post Office Network 
(viii) Working with Wirral’s Voluntary, Community and Faith 

Organisations 
(ix) Cuts in Council Services 
(x) Bin Collection Shambles 
(xi) Youth Unemployment 
(xii) Increase in VAT  
 

9. MATTERS FOR DEBATE  
 
 Pursuant to Standing Order 5(1)(m), and in accordance with Standing 

Order 5(3), to consider written comments, objections or amendments 
to minutes submitted under Standing Order 7(2), together with those 
motions, submitted under item 9 above, that the Council agrees to 
debate at this meeting and any minority reports submitted in 
accordance with Standing Order 35(4). 
 

10. VACANCIES (Pages 45 - 46) 
 
 To receive nominations, in accordance with Standing Order 25(5), in 

respect of any proposed changes in the membership of the Cabinet 
and committees, and to approve nominations for appointments to 



outside organisations. 
 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items of business that the Mayor accepts as 

being urgent. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
 



Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Page 2



��������
�

��������	
�����������	��
�

��������� � �������������������������������� �!��������������
��"����������������������������#�� ����!�

�
� ����������� $#�������

�����������
��%��&�����
��%�������
��%�� ������
'�����&��
(����������
�����������
)���*����
����*����
(����*����
�������
��+��������
)�+�����
'�,���&���
)�)��������
��)��������
��)�������
�+�)�����
��-����
��-������
�

.�-�����
��-�����
��-������
'�-������&�
����������
�����������
�+$�������
��.�������
��.������
'�.�����
%�.�����
��.��/����
0�#�/���
���������
����������
�$��#������
���������
����������
$������
'����������
'�1����&�
�

����*����
�����������
��$������
��$������2�
#�$������
��$�������
#�$�/������
��'������
-�'�����
��'�����
(�'�����
��'��"������
'��������
)�(����
'�(������ ����
$�(��&����
0�(��������
.��(��������
��(��������
'�(��������
.�(����
�

�"��� ���� ����������� +�%�����
�

��
�

�
34� �	
������������	������

�
���������� ��2������ ��� ���� ������ ������ �2�����)�������� 5$�����6� $������� �/�2�� �2�
��������� )���� $������!���������� �2�(�������� 	47�87
�� ����� 	9� 1�*������ ��	��
����������������������������������������������������:�
�
����������/��������������;�� ��(�����6��;��� ������#�������!�����1���$�������
/��� ����� ���� ������ "������ 5�������� �2� $���������6� ���� 5�� %������� -����6��
���"���*�������2���������������2����������� :�
�

7�� ����	�	�����������������
�
�������������2������������/������*����������������/������������������"�����������
"��<����������������������������/��������������������������������������������������
������ ������ �2����� ���������� �������������������������2�������������:�����2����/�� �
������������/����������
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 3



������������������������������"��<������� ��������� ��� ���"����2��������9� �(��2����
$�2����!� ��� *������ �2� ��*�� � ��������� �2� ���� 2������ ��� ����"�� �2� '����� '�������
%���2����������2�������������/������������������/������������:�
�
���������� �� $������2� �������� �� "�������� ��������� ��� ������� �� �#��� ���� '�������
%�������!����*�������2��������� ���2����������������:�
�
���������� �� -����� �������� �� "��<������� ��������� ��� ���"��� �2�������� 9� �(��2����
$�2����!� ��� *������ �2� ���� ��"�������� ���� ��2�� ���� �������/������ ������������/���
���������:�
�
���������� )� (���� �������� �� "�������� ��������� ��� ���"��� �2� ������� 9� �(��2����
$�2����!� ��� *������ �2� ���� ��� ����� ���� � ��� ����"�� �2� +�������� �����������
����/���:�
�
���������� 0�#�/�������������"�������� ��������� ��� ���"����2��������7� ��������#�����
���������!����*�������2�������"�������:�
�

7	� ����������
�
0����������/����'������ �=������	�� ���������� ����*�����"�������� �������������
����������)�+�������������2��2���>�-����&��������������?������ �����0���������������
�2� ���"������ '��*���� ��� ��&�� ���������� ��"������������� ��� ���� -'%�� %��&�
��?������ ������������������������������-����&��%�������������������:��
�

7�� ��������
�
���� �������� �2� ���� ������ �� �2� ���� ������� ����� ��� 	�� ���� 	9� =������ ���� 
��
1�*���������	���������������������������������������/���@�
��
����������������������� ����!���""#������������"���������$�##�$��#�$�#�%�
�

7
� �����������
�
0��/�����*����������������%��&���������������������������������������������
�
A�	!�'������ �=�����3�
!�������"���������������������2�������������*��������������
����������?���������2�������������2�����"������2���/������������������� �*�������
������������B�����������'������ �=�����		������������"����������?����������������
���"������/���:�
�
��!����������=�<�������������������������C9��48	�8	�!�5%�� ������<���������		D	36�
���������������������3��������� �����/��������1������2���������5#�������'�������
%�������6����� ������������������2������1������2�������:�
�
�
!� ����� ����� � ������������� �2� ��������������� �C9� �48	�8	�!� 5%�� ��� ���<�������
��		D	36�������������������=�<�����������%�� �������������,����/��&����������
$���������!�������!�������"�����:�
�
�C!������'������ �=�����>�9!�����""�����2����9:
�"�:E�
�

Page 4



���� #������ �2� ���� #������ )���"� ��2������ ��� �� ��� ��*��� /���� ���� )���"� ����
����*������������ ����� �������/���������������������� �������������������/����
������������������������/������������ �����/2����� �2� ���/���� ����""��*����������
��������C9��48	�8	�!�5%�� ������<���������		D	36:��
�
0��/����������*��������������������������������,���&�������������������������
����*����������@�
�
A����%�� �������������,����/��&����������$���������!�������!�����������"������
���� ����1������2��������� 5#�������'�������%�������6����������������� ����������
1������2�������:E�
�
������������������ �����*���2�����������������2�#�/��-$��������������� �������
/��� ��*����� ���� ������� ����� ��� ���� �"������ ���� �""��*��� �2� �������� ������� �C9�
�48	�8	�!� 5%�� ������<���������		D	36�/��������������*��������%�� �������������
,����/��&����������$����:�-�/�*�����2���������������"���������������$�������
��!�������!������������������?���������2���������������� �����/2����:�
�
��������������/���"��������������C�C�!��=�������������!:�
�
�����������/���"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�
�
���������&�
�
'()�������*��#��#�+',)�!��� �"���������������#��#��-�! �������!����#�������

�����������#���. ��������-#������!�#���-�����" !��$/�-�#�0��$������$������
!���� *����/� !�� $������#��� ��1�� ���� ����� ������*� �#��#� ((� !�� �����
� �"����������. ������������!�����"������0���%�

�
'2)������ ���� �!3�$����� ��� ��!����� ��� ��� 245� '67(27(8)� 9: �*��� �#�3�$������

28((&(+;�!��$������#�����������+���������*�����0������������$���-�������/�
9��!������ �����:��#�<��;�!���*�$������#����������-� #�������$���-�������%�

�
',)������ � #��*� $������#������ �-� ��!����� ��� ��� 245� '67(27(8)� 9: �*���

�#�3�$������28((&(+;� ���� ��������$�������!3�$����/� ����: �*�����������$<�
�#���0�#=��#�$�� #��� ����2�'�)�����'!)�!��� �"�����%�

�
'4)������������*��#��#�>'5)�!���""�����-#���5%,8"�%�
�

7C� ?��������
�
��!���� �� +������� ��*�� �  �*��� ���� �""��"������ ������ ��� ��������/���� '������ �
=�����		����������������2����/�� �?��������������� �����������2�������(��������$�����
�
A0�/���/��&�� ������ :�0�/��������������������������/������*��������������""������
������2��������������������*�������������� ������������"������ ������ �"��������
���� "�*������ ���� ����� ���� ����� ����:� ���� ������ � ����� ��� ��B�� ��� -���� ������
������������������������� ��������������2�����������2����������������������������
"��*�����������""���� �� ���FE�
�
����������#������$����������������������2���'�������������������"����'��*�����
��� ���"����� ����&��� ��� +������ 2��� ���� ?����� �� ����� � ����� ��2���� ���(��������

Page 5



$��������/�����������������A����������������/�����$����'�2���������&���"��������2���
��������������� ����/���������� �����&�� ����"�� ����� ��� ������ � �������������2�
"��"�����<�����������������:�
�
0� ��*�� ������� ���� �"��2�� "������� ��� /���� ��� +������ ��2���� /���� ���� �������� �2�
��������'��*�������� 0������������ ����� ����$����'�2�������� �������*����������
+��������������������������:�
�
0��/������""�������������������"�����������*�����������*�� �����������������������2�
2���/��������*���������*���<��������"����2�����������������<������:�
�
0������������ ����� ��� ���� ����������2��������� � ���"������"�������������� ����� ��������
���� �������� �������� ��� ��������� ����� ������ "������� ��������� ��� "��*���� �����
������ ���������������������&�����������������&����������1�/�;���:E�
�
	��@%4+"�/� ����$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�(@'2)/� ������<�#���3� #��������
������*�� �������*���#������� #!��$��-#�������" !��$�*����#<%�
�
����������*�#�$�����������@%++"�%�
�
�%!����� #� %����� ��*�� �  �*��� ���� �""��"������ ������ ��� ��������/���� '������ �
=�����		����������������2����/�� �?�����������2����""�� ��
�
A,����*����������� 0���*�� �� ������� ��"������ 2����""�� � ��������� ���������� ���������
��� �� �2����%�������-�����,������&���������� ��� �������������:�(���6�����"�������
��������� �� �2����2�������������������������6�/�����������������������:�
�
0������������������������������������������������������� ��������� �"������2�%�������
-���� ��� ���� �����:�-�*�� � ����� 2����""�� � ����*�������� ����(������������� �� ���� �2�
�����:� (���� /���� ��� ����� ��� ���� ������ ��*��*��� ���� ����� /���� ���� ��&�� � �2�
�������FE�
�
����������#������$����������������������2���'�������������������"����'��*�����
��� ���"����� ����&������� %���� 2��� ���� ?����� �� ����� � 2����""�� � ���� /���� ��� ���
�������A����� �����"�����������������*�����������������2�2��D��""�� �����������������
%�������-�����,������&������������������:���������*����� ���2������������/�����
���2�����������������������������������"��/������������ �2���� ����:�
�
(������""��"��������:�:� �2�����/����������&��������������"����������2�����������22�����
��*����*���� ����������������������������������������� ���������*���������������
��*�� ���� /����� ����*��:� G�2����������� ����� �2� ���� ��������� ��*�� "������� ����
�*��������22���������������2������22�����:�0����������������2��������"���������������
2��?�����������������2�����2�����"����������&�������������������2���22�������22�����������
���"�������� ���� �������&��� �������� ��22����� ��� "���� �� ��"�� �� ��� "��*���� 2�������
��������:�
�
���� �������� �2� �������� '��*���� ���� �������� "�������� �� ������� �2� 51�� ,��D
��""�� 6��� ���2������������������������������"������������������������������������ �
 �*���������/�����������������������������/���������""��"�����:���������������������
�*��������"�����������H��?��"�����2������� ������������ ������������ ������ ��"���2�
�22���:�1������������������������������������"������������� ���� �����������������
�����2������?��"�������������������������:�-�/�*����/����������������"������������

Page 6



2���������22�����/�����������&������*��/���������2������2������?��"���������������������
������2�������*�����2������������""��"�����:E�
�
��!� ��� �� %����� ��*�� �  �*��� ���� �""��"������ ������ ��� �������� /���� '������ �
=�����		����������������2����/�� �?����������� �2����������"���������
�
A0�������������� ����'������������������������� ��2�
�����������4���������������
� �������������������������/����������������������������������"���������������� ������
 �2����������"����������*�������*������2�I�3!�/�������9�������������$� �������2�0����������
���/���������2����� �������������� �=22���:�
�
0�/����������2��������(����������������������"����������������$� �������2�0���������
2������������������������/���������������������������� �2����������"������������*���
�����22����!�����������������������������������/�����(������������6��/������:�
�
����� �����/����"�������2������ ��� ���������������"���������*��� ��� ��/�� 0������ �����
������ ����� �� �������� ���� ��� '��&���D��D������ '��*��� �� ���� -�����"����
"�������������2��������������������������� �2����� ���������������/�������:�
�
����������� ������� ��� �"��� ������ ��������� �������&��� ���2������ ������� ���� ���/�
���� ����:���������� � ���� ������2� �2����������"���������������������*�� ����*���/�����
���"����������2� ����"���������������������������"�����������2������2� ��������� �����
���� ������ ��� �� ������� ��� /���� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ����� ������ 2���� ����
��2����������������� ��������������*�������:�
�
��������"��*���������������/����
�
��!����������2� �2�����������������������������������������������������(�������������
���� ��"�������� �(������������� ��� �������� ������!�� ������ �2� ������� ���� *����� �2�
&��/��2������������	���������������
�
��!������������������ ���2����������� ��2���������/�������"���������������� �����������
���(������������6��/���������������/�����������"��������������������������:E�
�
���������� 0��� #�/���� �������� ������� 2��� ���������� ���� ��������� +� � ������
���"���������2����/���
�
A����0��� ����������&�� ����%����2�������?�����������������������/�����/���������
����*���������/��&������#������6�������������������������������:�
�
���%����/����&��/� ����� ������/�)�*�������������*��� �����/������� ��� ����/��"���
���� ������ �2� "����� �������� ��� ������� ���� "����� ��� ����� ������� ��"���������*��� ���
�����:�(�� ����� ��� ����� ����� �����/���� ���"� ��� ����*��� ������� *����� 2��������� ���
"������"����� ���������"�������������������2���:��
�
�����������/������2��������/��&�/��������B����� ���/�����"����������"��������������2�
����������/���������&�� ������� ����������/����"������� �2��������2�0�2��������:�
�
��� ���� ���������������������/�����?������� ����������� 2����������"�� ����"���(������
��������������"����:����%�����"����"������������������/������*�����������/�����
��/� �������� ���� ������� ���� ������� �2� �B��"�� ������ ���������� ��� ������� ����

Page 7



"���������"����� ��� �������������� �� 2��� ��� ��:������ 2����/���(������ ������ � ����
2�����������������������������"�������������""������"����� ��2�I3����������:�
�
����#��������������"������������ ������� ������2��������"��������������������������
�2�����������6���"��������"������/�������������$�*���:�
�
(��/���������"�������������<�����""��������������������� �����"���������������������
/����/���"���������/����/���"���������:�#����������/��&��(�������������/���� ������
������/������������������������������������/��&��������&�������"����"������������
����� ��"������������� �*��"��"��������� �������������������������:�
�
(�� ���� ����� ���&�� � ��� ��/� ����� ��� ����*�� ���� �������� �*��� ���� ���������� � �2�
������������� �:�
�
(����� ��������������/����������� �������"������������"������/��������"����������
�������������������������������*��/�����������22:�����#�����������������������������
�� �����������/�������22�����&��"��������2�������2������������2������������������
���� ��� ��*��*�� ����� ��� ����������&�� :������ �2� ����������6�� ���22�� ��� ����  �������
��*������� ���������������/���� ����#��������� ��� ���� ��������2�/��������� �*�� �
�����������������&�� ������������/��&�������:�
�
0�������/��������"�������������������������������)�*���������/��/�����������������1�/�
;�����"������������������<�����������2��*������������2�����������22������� ��� �����
����������������"��������:�����/�����&�2��/���������/�"����������2���/���������/����
�������"�����������������"�����������������/�)�*�������:������"�����������������
/����"������"�����2�������������������6���2�����������:��
�
��� %���6�� �����&�� ���� ?��������� ���� ����� �������� ��� ���� ������ �2� �������
�������:� ��� %���� ������ ��� ����� ���������� ������� ��� �"��� ������ ��������� �����
��&������2��������������������/����� ����:�+?������������������� ������*��������/�@�
/������� ����� )�*�������� ��/�� �*��� ��� �������� ��/� ��� ���2��� 2������ �������� ���
��2���������������������������:�
�
(��������������� ����*�������#����)�*���������������� ���� �������"��*����� 2���
����������� ������� � ����� 2���� ���� '��������� %����� 2��� +� ����:� 0�� "���������� ����
�������� ����*�� ������� ���� ����"���2� �2����������"������������� ������"��� ��"���9�
����	
��2�����������2�������:�(�����������������������������(�������������������2�
����� ����� �2� ������� ��� �� ������ ��� ���� /���  �2��� ���� ���"�������� ���� �*�������� 0�
��"�� ����"�����������%���� ����� ������������������������������� ������ �� �����:�
���� �22��� �2� ����  �2��� ���� ���"��������� �2� I�3� ��������� ��� �� "������ �������&�� � ������
������������(�����������������/���������"����������������/���������2�����������������
����������6��/������:��
�
(�������/������"���������� ������������� ������ ����������� ��������������� ������
�2����������:��
�
��"�����������������2������������22����� �2����������"���������/�������&�� ����������
����/�������������2����"��������������������B"������������������������������������
������:��
�
(�������/������ ����/��&���� ����)�*�������� ���"������������������ �����������
������� � ���������� ���� ��2����� � "����� 2����� � ��� ������ ��� ����*�� �� ������� 2����

Page 8



"������:��������������"������2��"���������������/���0���*����""�����/�������������������
��/����������������*���� :E�
�
���������� �� ������ ?������� /��� �� �������� �2� ���� "����� ���� ����� ��2�����
"���������������&�?����������������������������2���������������������2�#�/��-$�����
���������� ���������"����������������/��?�����������������������������2����������
��������������������������������� ���2�����������6��2�������������������/��������
"��������2���"�����?������������:�
�

73� �	�������?�����A�	����B	��:
��C�����������
�
0�� �������� /���� '������ � =����� >�	!� �� ������� �2� �������� /���� ���������� 2���
�""��*����������������:�
��
=������������������������)���������������������������$���������/���@�
�
��������������������-����0��*������#��!���""#����D�
�
'�)� ��� ���(66/���!�����'47((7(8)����� ����#�������$�����#���*<%��
�
'��)� ��� ���288/���!�����'47((7(8)���"������#���*<%��
�
'���)� ��� ��� 242/� ��!����� '67(27(8)�E�##����� � � #�D� :�� ��#�� �-� ��D� ���=� ��#$��

�"������������$������������%�
�
'��)� ��� ���2+4/���!�����'67(27(8)��#�"������������ �����������*��D����������%��
�
'�)� ��� ���24@/���!�����'67(27(8)����$ ��������-��� �$�����1�:���%�
�
'��)� ��� ���2+,/���!�����'67(27(8)��#��������-�#���-�������28((&(2%�
�
'���)� ��� ���24+/���!�����'67(27(8)���"������#�*#��������������$��*�28((&(+%��
�
'����)� ��� ��� (>(/� ��!����� '(47(87(8)� E�##��� �#���*�$� C� ���*� ��#=���

	�����������"���������	--�#��!���C� ���*�B��!����<�	������������F�<�
������*����������$<���"��$�������-�#�E�##��%�

�
'�1)� ��� ��� (2/� ��$�����*� 	$�� 288,� ���������� '57((7(8)� �#�-�� ��������� �-�

��$�����*�����$<%�
�

77� �:G������D��	:������������245�'67(2728(8)�:��A������G�������28((&
(+��
�
-�*�� ����"����������%�� �������������,����/��&����������$���������!�������!�
����������)�������*����������/������������������������$������������@�
�
A��������C9�����������48	�8	�!�%�� ������<���������		D	3������""��*��:E�
�
0��/�����*�����������<�������������������,���&������������������������������
��*����������@�
�

Page 9



A�	!� �����������������*��� ����� ������������ ����������� ��� ����������2� ����������6��
������������� ���� ����� ����� ������ ����� ������� ���� /����� ��� ��� ��&�� �
"���������� ����������� �����2�������� ���"������������ �����������������:�

�
��!� ������������2������ ���������������������"���&�2���������"���������2����/�����

������6�� �������������� ����� ������ ���� ������ �2� "��� ��"�� ��� ���� �� �2� ����
%�� ��� ���� ������ ,����/��&�� ���&� ���� "����� �""��*��� ��� ������ "����� �2� ����
�����������/���������������2�����������2������������������������'"�����=*��*��/�
����'����������������8��� ������� ������/���������� ���!�� ������ ������ ���
��������������������������������������"�������2������������:��

�
�
!� �������������������

•� ����"��"���������������/����������������������������IC9�������:�
•� ������ ���� ���� ����� �� ��� ��� ��"���� ��� �������� ��� +H$�8H���������

'�*������� ��� /���� "����� /���� ��� �22������ ��� ��� /���� ����������� � ���
������������"���������*���:�

•� $���������� ��������*�������������������22�����+H$�2� ������
•� 1�� "����� ���� "��������� ��� ������� ��� /���� ����� ����������� � /���� ���� ���

/������������/������:�
•� ��������*������������"������������������������ �����I	�:>����*�� ��2����

����'����� ������ ��"�� ��������������������?�����:�
•� ����I	�:>������������&�����/�������������������:�
•� ����� I	�:>�� ���� �""�������� ����� ����*����� ���"���� ������ 2���� ����

#��������"��������������������������������/�����������2���������������*�������
2��������"�� �����:�

•� ����� /��� ��� ������ ������������ ��� �� ���2�� ��"���� ����*��� ��� ���� #������
#������"����� ��� �������������� ���������/���� ��������/���� ��������� ����
"���������2���I	3����*�� �:�

•� ����0�����������2�+B����*�����������"�/���� ������������ ��� 2�������� �����
���������2�����4:3J�������������2�����������"����������������"��*�����:�

•� ����������2����22�/�����*�������""�����2���+H$����*�����������*������/����
���"����������5������&6��� ��������������������*���������/��&����/���������
2����/�� ��������������2������������������� :�

•� 1�� "����� �������� �2� ������ �������� ���� ��&��� "���� ��� ��*���� ���� ����
����?������ 2��� ���*��� ������ ��� ���22�� ��� ��� �������� "���������
���������:�

•� ������� ���"��"�������������� ��� ����� �����������/��������������������� 2���
2������� ������������� /���� ��� �������� ��� ���� ��������� �2� ���� �������
������ ��������� ���������������2���
�7�"��"���������*��������������������
�����2������������2�������	���������������*���������������������� ������
������� 2���� ���� #������ �2� ���� ������� ����� ��� ���22� ��� 
��� ��� ,������
������ �� �� 2������� >��� ���22� /��� /���� "��*������� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��
A�����E������"����� ����������2�"������������������� �:�

�
�C!�������� 2������� ������ ����� ���� ���������� �2� '������� ��� ��� �B������ "��"������ ���

�������� ���� ���� +B����*�� ��� ������� ����  �*�� ���� �������� ���� �""��������� ���
��*���� ��������� �2� ��� ��� /������ ��2����� ��� ��� ��� ���� "����� ��������� ����� ����
"�������������������2�����2������������:�

�

Page 10



�3!�������� �����*��� ����� ���� 2������� ��� ����/� ����� '�������� ��� ����� ��/�� ��� ����
������6���������������� ����� ��� "����*��� ��� ��  ��*�� ����������� �2� ���������
���������/�������������� �����:E�

�
0����*�� ��""��*����2�����������������#�������2�������������������2�������������/��&�
�2� ���� ������6�� 5���"����6� ���� ����� ��� /��� �""������ � �� 2������� 5���"���6��
�������������������������(�����6��#�����������"���:�
�
,����/�� ������������������������)�������*�� ���"������ ������<������/���"�������
�������C�C�!��=�������������!�
�
������������ ��*�� � �������*��� ������������� )����� ���� �������� �������������
$������/��������"���������������C���C!��=�������������!��������/���@�
�
��������� '48D24D()� �� ����� ��� ��� 245/� ��!����� '67(27(8)� : �*��� �#�3�$������
28((&(+/�!���""#����%�
�

7>� �	��������������A��
�
=������������������������)���������������������������$����������/���D�
�
��������� &� ����� ���� -����0��*� �����#�� !�� �����/� ��� #�. �#��� !<� ����
������� ����D�
�
'�)�'�)���� ���224/���!�����'2+7((7(8)�:�#=�������C�*��$�����-�#�A�#���	$����<�

�� ��"����� E�#=�/� ����#�$�� 	0�#�� ���� ������ : ������� �����  !��������
'������D�0�����*��-�$���&��)%�

��
'��)���� ��� 2,4/� ��!����� '2+7((7(8)� ����*�� ��� B	�� ����� G�� �#<� 28((�
'������D�0�����*��-�$���&��)%�

��
'���)���� ���2+6/���!�����'67(27(8)�����#�$���-�#���#������ ""�#��'������D�
0�����*��-�$���&��)%�

��
'��)���� ���2@8/���!�����'67(27(8)�:������������B��� $���"�����������$=��
���=���������� #-�$��*�'������D�$��"����$��0��������#�$���#�$�� #��� ���
+%2)%�

��
'!)� ��������D� ��� C��"� ��"#���� :�#=������� �� �$��� F������� �� ��-�##��� ��� ����
��!# �#<�������*��-��� �$���������!�������"��������#����������%�
�

79� �	�����������:	����
�
�������������������2���������������������/����'������ �=�����3��!��!�/����������
/���������������������������74����>7�����/:�
�

74� ������D�����������������������B�����	:��������������E���	���
�
���"��������������������22�)������
'��������������������#������$�������
�

Page 11



�	!�������� �����*��� ����� ���� � 2��� *���������� ������� /���� ������� � ���� "�������
��22����������������2������������"�������2���������2���2�����������"��������������:�

�
��!������������&�����������K������������������2�����������"�����B"���� �����2��������

/����������������6��"��*�������2����������������*���:�
�
�
!�������� �����*��� ����� ����� 2������� ��� "������ ���� ����� *���������� ���������� ��� ��

�����2��� 2������� �2� ���"����������� �2� ������� #������ ����������� ���� ������ ��� �����
2�������� (������ ��� ��"�������� ���� "������D"��2����� � ������ ������ ���*����
��"���������������������:�

�
�C!��������/�������������������������� � ��"������������ ����0����������������2�

������'�����'��*���� ��������� ���� 2����� ���2� ����"�������� �*��� ������&�� � ���
����������������� ��������&���������������������/���������������:�

�
�3!�������� ����&�� ����#���������������������������������� �������������2� ����

0�������+B����*��%�����/���������� ������������������������ ���������2�������
�����K��������"��������:�

�
�7!��������/������� ��������������������� ��� ���������������� 5(�����6��,�����6����

������������������2����������������*���������������������2������������*����������
�������������2������� ����������:��

�
�>!�������� ����� �"��� ���� 2������ #������ #������ �2� ���� ������� ���� ���� 2������

��������������� 2���'�������������� 0�������� ����"��� ���� ���������� ���� ����
"��"����2�(������2�����������<���2���������������������2����������"������������:�

�
�9!�������� �����*��� ����� 2������� ��� ����*��� ���� ���� 2������� ��� �"��� ���� �����

"�����������2� �����K��$�"������������������ �����(������#������ ��� ���"������2�
���� �2������������*���������:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"�������������������������#�� ������
'��������������������%�����.�����
�
�����������������	���
��	��������������
�
��!����������� �����������������/����2���������������"��*�������2����*����2���������

/���� #������ � �������������� ���� ����� ���� ����� �������� ������� 2��� ������ '�����
'��*�����������������#�������2� �����������������"��� �����"�������������*���
������2���������2������������/���������������������������2����������K�������
����������:�

�
�
!����������� ������������������������������������2������������������������"����

������ ���*���� /���� ���� ����� ������������� ���� ��� ���� ���*����� ���� ��� ��
��������� �������� ��� ������������ ����� ������� ����� ����� ��������� ������
���������*��:�

�
�C!�������������*���������/���������������������� �����������2����������"��*��������

������"����������������������� ����������*�������������2������������"����������������
"����2���� ���������/��������������������2�������2������*���������� ���"��2�

Page 12



������������������������ ������������������/������������2���2�����������������
��� ��� �:� ������� ��"��� ����� ����� ���/��� "�� ����� ���� ���� ��� ����*��D
"������*����� �� ��������*���������������������������� ������"��*�����L����

�
�3!��������2���������� �������������� ����2�����������������������������������

K������������������/���� ���� �������� �������*��?��&��� "��������������� �����
������ ������������������/����2�"��*���� ����*����/��������������������2��������
���� ������ ���� 2��������/���� ���� 2���� ��2��/����� ���� ����� ����� ��� ��2������ ��� ����
���"�������������������������/������ ��������������2����������������:�

�
�7!�������� �����2���������*������������0����������������2�'�����'��*��������������

��""������ ��� ���� ��*��� ��� ��"������� ���� ������ ����� ���������� 2����/�� � ����
����� K������� ����������� ��"���� ���� ������ /����� "�� ����� ������� ��� ���2�����
�����������������������������/�������������""��"������2�������������������������
"��������2��������/��������������������2��������*���������������22�����������������
���������:�

�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
��������������/���"��������������C�C�!��=�������������!:�
�
�����������/���"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�
�
���������'48D24D()�&�
�
'()��� �$��� !�������� ����� $�#��*� -�#� � ���#�!��� �� ���� 0���� ���#���*� ����

"�<��$��� ��--�$ ������ ��� ���� �-� ���� ����� ��"�#����� - �$������ �-� �� -��#� ����
#��"����!�����$���<%�

�
'2)��� �$��� ����=��������#��? ����<������������-�#�����#�#�"�#���1"����*�����

-��� #���0������������ �$��;��"#���������-��� �����$������#��$��%�
�
',)��� �$���!������������������-��� #�����"#���$��� #������� ���#�!���#������������

�������- �� -��� #���-� #��"����!����<��-������#���!� #��� �$����#������ ����/�
!<� ����� -��� #�/� E�##��� ��� #�"�#����<� ���� "��#���&"�#-�#���*� �� ��� ��$����
��#��$�����"�#�������������$� ��#<%�

�
'4)��� �$��� 0��$����� ���� 	$����� ����� !���*� ��"��������� !<� ���� ����#���

��#�$��#� �-� 	� ��� �$���� �#��$��� ��� $�##�$�� ���� -�����*�� �-� ���� "���� ����
*����� ����!�$=��*� ��� �������� #���!���*� ���#��=���!<����/����� ������0�
	�������#�����%�

�
'+)��� �$�������=��������!�#�������$#�����!��������!�#������������!�#���-�

���� ����#��� �1�$ ����� :��#�� 0��� ����� #�* ��#�<� ��� ��� #�� ���� $���*���
������-����!<������?���#����"��������%�

�
'@)��� �$��� 0��$����� ���� $���#�! ����� ����� ��� ���� $��� �������� 9E�##��;��

� � #�;� !<� �� ���� ����  ��#�� �-� �� ��� ��$���� ��#��$��/� ����#� $�#�#�� ����
-��������������� ���#</�$��� ���<�����-������#*����������%��

�

Page 13



'>)��� �$���$����� "�������-�#��#���!� #������#��-������� �$�����������-�#��#�
��!��������!�#�-�#��$������#��������$� ���������"���*��������� �$�������
���� "��"��� �-� E�##��� -�#� ����#� �!3�$�� -��� #�� ��� ���� $��� $�� �-� ����#�
#��"����!�������%�

�
'5)��� �$���!�������� ����� -��� #�� ���������#�$�#������ -��� #�� ����"���*�������$��

" !��$������ �-� ���� �?�� ��"�#�/� �������#����� ����� E�##��� ��!� #� ���
��$�"�!����-�$�#��*�-�#����������� ���#�!��%�

�
>�� ������D��������:������:���E���	���

�
���"������������������������$������2��
'��������������������)����)��������
�
�	!���������""������ �����������2� ����A0���������+���������������E�"��<�������

����/��&�������������*�������/��������������������������������"���������������
��&���*�����������������������������������������������������������2������"������
 ��/�� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��/��� ��"��*�� ��������������� ���� ���2� ��22������ ����
"�������������������� :��

�
��!��������������2�������?�����������""��"�������22�������
�

��!���&�� ������ /���� ���� A0��������� +������ ���������E� )���"� ��� ������ �����
�����������/�������������"��<������2��������2���(����������������:�

�
��!�$�*��/������2����� ����������������������*���������������������2����������

�������/������� ���� 2�������� ��""���� ����� ��� �*�������� 2��� �����  ���"�� ���
"�� ��������������������"��<����2���22����������������B����:�

�
�!� 0�����2�������� � ��/���������������������/�����B"��������2� ��/�� �2����

���� ������� �/�������/���������""����������"��<��:�
�

��!�'�""���� ���� �����������  ���"�� /����� � ��� ��*���"� ��� A0��������� +������
(�����E� "��<��� ��� �� � �� /���� ����������� ����� 2������� �������� ������
����������� ��"������� ���� ������  ���"�� ���� �� ����������� ��� ���� ���
�""��"������� ��� ������2�� ������ ����� ���� ��� ��������� 2���  ��/�� � ����� 2����
����� ����������������:�

�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
���������' ������ ��<)�������������������!���""#����%�
�

>	� ������D�E���	�����������
�
���"��������������������22�)������
'��������������������'�����-������&�
�
�	!�������� ������ ����� ���� 5(�����6��,������@�%����"���� �2� 0�6� ������������ ���������

����� ���"������ ����� ���� "��*������������ ������������ @� ��4>�� ��� "�"��� ����
��79>���������������� ��>7���"������:���

�

Page 14



��!������������&���
�

��!���������������/���"�����"��������� �*��������*��/�:�
�

��!�������������� ���"��������"�������/��������������/�������*������2����
���22�����"�����2�����	�
��*������������*�����������������(�����:��

�
�!� ���� ����"������� �������� �2� ���� 2���� ���&� 2������ 2���� �� /���� *������� �2�

�� ������������/��� �*��������������2����������/����� ��:��
�

��!��������������2���������������������<�������:�
�

��!����� ���22� /��� �� � ���/���� ���� "����� ��� �������/��� �*����� ���������� ��
����/������������������"������2��������"����:�

�
�
!����������?������������
�

��!� �������������2� ����������������2���������������2�����2����������"������������
��2�������������"��"��6��"��������������B"������������ ����������������:� �

�
��!� ��� ������� ������������ ��� ������� ����� ��� ��*��/� ���� ���*���� ���� ��� �������

����������� ��"�������� ������� ��"�������� *���������� 2����� ���� ���������
 ���"�� ��� ��2������ 2������ ������� "����� ���� ����� ���� "������ 2��� ��		8	��
�����������������������:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"�������������������������*����
'���������������������������������
�
��������������
������������	����������������������
��
�
������� �����*��� ����� ���� 5(�����6�� ,������ @� %�� �� "���� �2� ��6� ������������ /���
2�������������2��/���2�������2����/�� ����������
�
	:� 0�� 2������ ��� ������� ������������6�����������"��������:�.������������/����

��&��� ��� ���� #������ �2� ���� ������� ���� ������������� /��������� *��� "�����
��������M�

�
�:� ���� ��������������� ����� ��� � ����� ��"������� ���� ������6�� �*��*��/� ����

������������������/����/�������� ��������������&���������"���2�/��&M�
�

:� ���������2��������&�,�����/����������������������������"��/��������""���������

��� �""�������� �������� ��� ��2������ /��� ���� ��� ������ ������� ��� ����
��������������������"���2��/���M�

�
C:� ����?��������������������������B������/����2�"����?�������@����/���������� �����

��"������M� ��� ����� ������ � ?��������� ��� ������� ���� ��� ���� ���D������ � �2�
����������*���M�����������2�����?��������������������2���� ��������� �����
/����� M�

�
3:� �������"������������?���������������"�������������	:9J��2�(�����6��"�"�������M�

Page 15



�
7:� 1���*���������������"�������/����������������������������D�����*���������2�

����?�������������/������"���������(������������������������������"����"�����2�
����?�������������/����������"�����������������*�����M�

�
�������������2� �������*����������� ���������� ���/���������B����������/������������
���������������������� �����������/����"��������������������������2������2��/���
�����������:��
�
���������&������0�����������2�+B����*�������"���������2�������������������� ������/�
��������� ��������������������"���������*��������������"��������������������������
����2�����:�
�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
��������������/���"��������������C�C�!��=�������������!:�
�
�����������/���"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�
�
���������'48D24D()�&�
�
'()��� �$��� ������ ����� ���� 9E�##��;�� � � #�� �� :�� �� "�#�� �-� ��;� $��� ��������

*���#�������#��#��"�������������<�"#���� ���� �$���$��� ����������2/6>2�
���"�"�#�����2/@5>�������/���$� ���*�2>@���"��<�#�%���

�
'2)��� �$�������=�D�
�

'�)�	���#���������0���"�#��$�"���������*��������#����0�%�
�

'!)�����$��� ���<�*#� "��������"��<�#��0��������������0��$������������
-#������--/����"�#���-�����(2,�������������$���������������$#����E�##��%��

�
'$)���������"����������!�#���-�����-� #����=�-�#$��/�-#�����0������#���<��-�

�#*����������/�0���*��������#�����/�-#���<�����0�����*�<%��
�

'�)��������!�#���-��������� ���������#�3�$������%�
�

'�)����� ���--� 0��� ��*�*��� 0���� ���� " !��$� ��� #������0�/� ������� ����
������*������0���$������������#��"������-#�������" !��$%�

�
',)��� �$���#�. ���������D�
�

'�)� ����#�� �����-� ����$��� ��������-�#������!������-���#�-#��������#"�#����
����/� ��-�#���� !<� ���� "��"��;�� "#��#������ ��� �1"#������ � #��*� ����
$��� �������%��
�

'!)���� ��� ��� $��� �������� ��� $�##���� � �/� ��� #����0� ���� ��#��$��� ���� ���
���!��� #��������/� ��"��<�#�/� �� �$��� ��"��<���/� ��� ���#</� -����� ����
$��� ���<� *#� "�� ��� ��-� ��$�� - � #�� �� �$��� "���$<� ���� ����� ����
"#�$����-�#�28((7(2���� ������#�����G�� �#<%�

�

Page 16



>�� ������D���:������������:���	
	���
�
���"�������������������������*����
'���������������������������������
�
�	!������ ������� �������� ���� �������� �2� ���� ������*���*�D#������� ��������

��������� �*��������������9��"��������2������� �2����� �2������*����������������
��&�������B�� ������������������������������������ �������"��� ��2���������2���:�

�
��!��������������� ������ ����2� �����������2������������� ������������2� ����#�������

���������/�����#������������*����������"������������ ������������������ ������
"��� ��������"����*���������������2����2������������������&�� �������2������� ���������
������/����� �����������"����������� ����� �����������������2���:�

�
�
!�������� ����� �������� ���� ���������� �2� ���� +�������� ����������� ����/����

/��������������������������2������/�������������� ������2�������������������
����������������� ���2��������� ���2�	7�/������*��/������������ �6�6#�*�������������
�?��*����������������� ������������:�

�
�C!�������������� ����� ����������/���� ���������������������������������������� ���

/���� ����� ������ ���� � "��"��� 2���� �22������ 2�������� /���� ��� ����� ���  �� ���
���*������:��

�
�3!�������� �����2���� ��""����� ���� ��"�� �� ��� ��������� ���� ������� ��� ���"� ������

�������� �����*���"��� 2����� � �������/�������?������� ������������*����������
��<���� ���� ��*��� ��� ��&�� �� ���� ��������� ��������� ���� "��*����� "�����*��
�""�����������2������� �"��"�������""������������������*������:�

�
�7!�������� ���������������������2� ����������� �����""���� ���������������� ��������

���/������������/���������������2�(�����:�
�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"������������������������$������2��
'����������������������*����������
�
�����������������	�����������
�
�	!�����������������������G��*�����������������2�����2�������2������������������������

"��*������ ��?���������������������������:�
�
��!�������������*������/����������&��2�������#������ �*����������������������������

2���� ���	449����"����������2��������������������������2����������������*������
/����������&�� 2��� ����#������)�*�������� ��� ���������I
�����"�������� ��"��"�
2����������C:�

�
�
!�������� ������ ����� ��� ���4�� ���� ����� #������ )�*�������� ������������ ����

%��/��� $�"����� ������� ������ 2����� � "����� ���� 2������ ��� "������ ���� ��
���������2������*��������:�

�
�C!�������� �����*��� ����� ���� )�*�������N�� "��"������ ��"��*�� ��� ���� �������

�����������������#������)�*���������������������2�/������������ ��

Page 17



�
•� 0������� �������"�����������������2����I	3��������I�	�����
•� +���� ��"2�����2����2���"���D��������������
•� ����� �������� ������2�����/�������������������
•� +������ ��������������/������"��������"����������������������������"���
•� G������������������������������� �����2���2����������������/��������"����

2�����"����������*�������/�������*����������6��2����"�����������������
�
�3!�-�/�*����������������*�������� ���������2� �������� ���"��"�2��������� ��������2����

������� ��� "������ ���� ��� ����� ��������� ���� ���� "��������� /���� ���������� �2�
"������/������2������2���������� �������� ������������:�

�
�7!������������������*�������������������*����� �����������������������������2���:�
�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
��������������/���"�������������	C�3�!��=�������������!:�
�
�����������/���"��������������C�C�!��=�������������!:�
�

>
� ������D�������������������	���
�
���"����������������������%�������
'��������������������'������.�����
�
��������������
�
�	!������������2���������������������*�������������#�*��"���������-���:��
�
��!����� ������������� ������� � ���+G� ��"�������� ������ ������ � 2���� ���� ���� �2� "�����

 �����  �*��� ��� ��""���� ���� ��*���"����� �2� ����� ����� 2������� ��� �� �����������
����������������������"��*����� �����#�*��"�������������������������2����������� �
���"������������:�

�
�
!������B��������2�����2�����������"��������������������"����2����#�� ������&������

���� �����?����������"�����������2� �����2������� 2������������"��2�����&�� �����
�����&�����M� ���� �������������� �2� "��*����� � ���������2� ���������-���� 2������"�
��������������������"�������� �*������������"��B�������2�#�� ������&:�

�
�C!�������������������"������������ ����������������������I	3������@������������

/���������"�����������������D�� ��������:�
�
�3!�����������������2��������"����������������%�����#��������,����=������2�������

�������������������������������2���:�
�
�������/��������
�
�7!�����#�*��"��������������� 5)������%����6� ��"�� �������� � 2��� ���� ������ ������

 �������2��������������������:�
�

Page 18



�>!�������""����2���������"�� ��2����������������������2����(������������������ �
+�������H��������� ����+� ��:�

�
�����2�������������
�
$�?������ ���� 0�����������2�+B����*��� ���������������/�������D�� ��������� ���� ���
/����� ��� ���� �����"���� ���������� �������� H��������� �� �� � ���� ������������ ��� ���
������ ��������� �������� ������ ��2����������2�������#�*��"�����������#��������������
����"����������������������"���:�
�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"������������������������%��&�����
'��������������������#���$�/������
�
���	���
��	�����������������������5(���������6���������5�����+��6�
�
��������	���
��	���������5��������H�������6������������5��&�������� 6�
�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"������������������'��*��,���&���
'���������������������������*����
�
������	���
��	���������������
�
�>!�������""����2���������"�� ��2�����������������������2��������2����(�����������

+�������H������ ����+� ����,���&�,�����������������)�*���:��
�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
���������� %������� � ����� ��� ��"�� ���� ����������� ��� �� ��"������ 2��������
���������������������������������/���"���������������7C��!�
�
���������' ������ ��<)�&�
�
�� �$��������D�
�
'()������ $$�����-�����$# ��������#���<�������������������#"�������#�C���%��
�
'2)����� #���#�$�����/� #������*� ��� ��� $��"�������� # ���� �#����*� -#��� ����  ��� �-�

" !��$� *#���� *����� ��� � ""�#�� ���� ������"����� �-� ����� ����� -�$����<� ��� ��
� #��#� ��� �����������/� $ ##����<� "#�������*� ���� ����#"���� $# ���� ����#�
��#������-#����������*����"�� #��#� ���%�

�
',)����� �1�����$�� �-� ���� -�$����<� ��� �"�#���� ��� � #��#� ��� "�#�� -#��� ���*����

��$=/�! �����������. �$<�������"#�$��$����<��-������-�$����<�-�#�$# �������"��
-�#���$=��*�������!�#=�����H����������!� #���<��-�"#�������*����� ����-�����
���#�C����-�#����"�� #��#� ���� ���#�$��"��������*���������$�����"#�1����<�
�-����*������$=%�

�

Page 19



'4)��������$��$# �������"�� #��#� ���*���#������������������I(+8/888�������<�
�����0� ���!���"�����$#��������$��<&#�*�����#��%�

�
'+)��������� �������-�$# �����"�#���#�/�� $�����:�!!<�����������#��������/�-�#�

����� #��#� ���#���#�$���������!����-���%�
�
�� �$���0��$����D�
�
'@)���������#"��������<������9A������:��#�;�$��"��*�/�$�����*�-�#�������$��$�����

!��*#������-�#�$# ����� #��#� ���%�
�
'>)������ ""�#��-�#�����$��"��*��-�#���� #��#� �����$��$��-#�������-� #�E�##���

���/� �����#��$B�</� 	�*������*��/� �#��=� ������ ����	�������$A���#�� ����
����%�

�
���#�-�#�/��� �$��/�
�
��. ����� ���� ����#��� ����-� �1�$ ����/� ��� $��� �������� 0���� $��<&#�*����
$�����* ��� ��� 0#���� ��� ���� �#���"�#�� �������#/� ��=�� ������*/�  #*��*� ����
#���#�$������ ��� !�� $������*��� ������*� ��� ���� *#�����*� �-� �� ��$����� -�#� ����
����#"�����# ��������#���#����������"�#���������� #��#� ���"�#�%�
�

>C� ������D�EC
�:���	���B����������C	�A���
�
���"�����������������������/�-������
'��������������������0���#�/���
�
�	!�������������������� ���������2������ �5%��������%���6�#���������� �������������

����&� �2� ���&��"��:� ����� �������� ���� ��������� ����� ���� ��2�� %������� /���� ����
��  ������� �����2�����������)��:�(�������"����� �I	������������*������� �������
<�������"����22�����������������#�����N������:���������#�����N���� ��:��

�
��!�+����������������������������/������������������2�����#������)�*�������������

������� �������������� �������*�������������"���� �������� ����":���������� ����
�*���/������������*���� ����������B���������/������������*����3�"���B������������
/������� ������� ������� ����� #�����N�� ������� ��� ���:� (�� &��/� /���� ����� ����
� ����������/�����N��&��/�/��������N���2��:�

�
�
!� 02�/��������������#����������������/���������������I	������������� ���������������

�2��������������������/��/��������"���� �IC�������������������������������������
�������������2�������B����������D������������ �������2���� �����������������"�"���
2�����������������������"�����������������������/�:��������""�����/�������&�����
��&� ��� ��������&��2����&��"��� D� �����/���������� ����� ��/���� ����� ��*��������
����2�/���<���:�

�
�C!�������� 2������������� ������ ����� ����� ���������2� ������������ ����#������������

���� 2������ ��� �22��� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������ � 2���� ������ )�*�������6��
2����������������������*��2������������ ����������������2������������� ����*���
�B���:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�

Page 20



���"������������������������������
'�������������������������#������
�
������������������
������������	����������������������
��
�
�	!���������&��/��� ������������ ���������������/����������������2��������2�����

���D"��������� � �����&�����������������������������2��������&���������&����
/������&�����"���������&���������"��������2������������2�������� ���:�0���2���������
�����2���������������2�����#������)�*����������������� �����1��������$�&�����
�����?����������������&��� ����� ����2�������������������2� ������������/�������*��
�����*����������������"��:�

�
��!������������������ ����������#�����6��������� �����������2���/����������2���/�

���"������� �2� �� �� ��"��������� ��/� ��������� ������� "���������� ��2���� ���� �2� ����
"�*����������/��������2����	9��������2��������)�*�������:�

�
�
!�����#������)�*���������&��/��� ��������������2����������������&�������������

�����/��������/���������������"�����"����������������� �����������2������������2�
<����������������� ����*�����������"��"����2�����(�����:�

�
�C!��������2����������������������#������)���"������������������"�����������������

���� �� ���� ����� ��� �������� ���� �*��� �������� � ��� ��� �����2���� ���� ����� ����
������������������������*������� 2�����/����� � ��� ������ ������ �� ��� ��&��� ����
�����2�����"��2����� ������������ �*�������"������������:�

�
�3!�������� ������ ����� ���� ������6�� 2�������/���� ������� ��� ������� ���"�� ����� ����

����������)�*�������������������������*����������� �������������0�������I>����
��� ��� ��"���� �*��� C� ������� ��� "���� �2� �� ������ "�&� �� ��� �������� ������ ����� �
������:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"���������������������&����������
'��������������������������$������2�
�
�����
�
�3!�,�������� ������� ������ ����� ���� #������� ���������� ��� "���� �2� ���� ����������

)�*�����������*�� ��&�������������2� ���"�� ��� �������� 2�������� ���������������
���� ����� ���� ��������� ��������� ��� ����� /���� #�����N�� �� ��� �2� ������
������� ��

�
•� $����� ������������ �����������2�����������B���
•� 0������� ���"�������"����� �������BM�
•� #��&�� � "������� ��������� ��� ��2�������� �:3J� ��� /� ���� /����*��� ��� ����

 ��������
•� ��I�:3���"�"���"���������� ������������������� ��������������
•� �� �����*�� "�� ������ �2� �������������� ��2���� ������� � �� ��2�������� ���

2������*����:�
�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�

Page 21



�
���� ���������� "��"����� ��� ���������� ������� /��� "��� ���� ����� ��C�C�!� �=���
����������!:�
�
��������������"��"���������������������������/���"���������������C���C!��=���
����������!:�
�
������������������������/��������"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�
�
���������'48D24D()����
�
'()��� �$�������������/� ���������-������*�9:��������: ��;���!� #�!#� *��� ��

�������!#��=��-�!��=# "�$<%����<��� !�������������������!��������-��:#������
0���� ���� !�**���� ! �*��� ��-�$��� ��� ����A28%�E�� �#�� �"�����*� I(28���������
���#<� ���*��� ��<� 3 ��� ��� "�<� �--� ���� ����#���� ��� ��!� #��� ��!�%� ����� ���
��!� #�����*�$<%��

�
'2)��������!��������	����G�������0�#������������#���-�������!� #�A���#������

�����$#�����������������������<���������$#���!���"�������$�������� "%����<�
����*#������#�0�����#�����������*#�� ������1��#����/�0�����#�����������+8"�
��1��#���������0�����#� ��������� ������$����!� #��������#��#����%�E��=��0�
0�������<��#���*������! ��0��������=��0�0�������<�#��-�#%�

�
',)� �-�0����������������!� #/�� #���!��0� ���!���������I(88�!���������*��#�!<�����

���� �-� ���� ��#�������� ���� 0�� 0� ��� !�� "�<��*� I4� !������� ��#�� ��� ��!��
����#����������!<�����������-�������1�����$�����&�����<������*�������-�#��*��
$#�����#�� ������"�"�<� -�#� ����#��$�������������"������ #����#� ������ #��0�%�
����#��""#��$��0� �����=�� ��!�$=��������!#��=��-�!��=# "�$<�&������0� ���
����������*#�0��/���������������������-�0�#�3�!�%�

�
'4)��� �$��� - #���#������� ����/����$�� �����*�$���#����-� ������ �$��/� ������!� #�

��#�<� ���� -������ ��� �--�#� ��� ������ ��� ���� $������*��� �#����*� -#��� ����#�
A���#�����;�� -��� #�� ���/� ������/� ����� -������ ��� #�$�*����� ����� ����� �-�
������$������*���������1���%�

�
'+)�������</��� �$��������� ����� ������!�#�������$#���/� ���"�#���-� ��������������

A���#�����/� ����� ��=��� �� � �!�#� �-� ���"�� ��� ��$#����� -��#����� ��� � #�
��$���</�����*������������� #�����$����#<���������0������!� #�����*�$<��-�
��!�/���$� ���*D�

�
•� ������*��������#���*���#�������-�#���$������1/��
•� ��$#�����*���"�#����$�"�����*�������1H�
•� ���=��*�"���������$#�����������-������/�2%+J��#�0�*��/�0��$����#��������

*#�������
•� 	�I2%+!��" "���"#��� ����#*��������$����#������*#�������������
•� 	���������"#�*#������-�$������ ������� #�-�#�� ��$� ���*���#�-�#��� ��

���-��#�#������%�
�

>3� ������D���������	�����F���A��
�
���"����������������������)�������
'���������������������������������

Page 22



�
�	!�������� ��� ������ ����� ���� "��"��� �2� (������ ��&�� �� &���� ��������� ��� ����

"�����*�������2����������������*��������:�������������2����������������/������
/���� �� ��������� �&��� � �"�������� /��� �"��� � ��� ���� "��"��� �2� (������
/�����������"����������������:��������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������*���*�������������������H����������2�����1�����(����
���� 1�����(����� '��� ,��������� ���������� ���� ����� ������*���*�� �����������
/����2������/�����2�����"��"�����������&�� �"����2����1�*������3��:��

�
��!�������� �����*��� ����� ��� ���� �������� ������� �B��"��� /����� ����

������*���*�8#��������������������������������*�� 2������ ��� ��*���"� ��� �������/��
���������������������������������������������2�����"��� ������������"��"���
�2�(������ 2��� ������ 2������� ��� ������� ��������*������������� �������*�� ���������
�����"���������� ��2������������:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"��������������������*���+��������
'��������������������0���#�/���
��
�	!�������� ���� ������ N���� "����� �����������N� ���� ��	����� ������ ������� ������

�����(�����N��������������������/���� �*�������22�������������2����������������
�"��� ���� ����� ��� #����/�� 2��� ��������� ���*���� ���� ������ ���� �"��� �� ���
����������������.��/����2��������'���,������������������:����

�
��!��������������������/�������������������������������<���������������� ���"�/�������

"��*���� ���� �� �������� ��� 2������� �����*��� ����� ��������� �22���� � �����
����������� ������� ��� ����� /����  ������� ��*��*������� �� � ������ ����
������������/���������"��"�����������������:�

�
�
!�������������2����/����������������������2�����'���,���������������������������

�������������� �2� ���� 0������� ,��������� ���� ������*������ ����������� /���� �22���
2�����"������		���������"������������������� ������������2��������"��"����������� �
������������������:����

�
�C!�������� ����&����������������22��������������M� �������������2� ����,��������2�

����1�����(�����������������&�����������������&�����/������������������2���������
/��&� ��� ����2�� ���� ���� �� ������ ��� ������������� ��������� �&����� ���
#����/�:�

�
�3!�������� /������� ���� ������ ��� ��"��*�� ������������ ���/���� ���� *�������

"���������*��*��������������������0�����������2�+B����*�����/������������'����/�
��������� ���� ����2� +B����*�� �2� ���� 0������� ,��������� ���� ������*������
���������� ���*����� ������������#����/������ ��������/��������������22���������
�����������"���������*��:�

�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
��������������/���"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�
�
������������������������/��������"���������������C���C!��=�������������!:�

Page 23



�
���������'48D24D()���
�
'()��� �$��� #�$�*������ ����� ���� "��"��� �-� E�##��� ��=�� �� =���� ����#���� ��� ����

"#���#��������-�����#�$�����������#������%��� �$������#�-�#��$������������
0�<����0��$����$����#$����$�$=���*��"�#������0����"# �*��������"��"����-�
E�##���0���� ����<�"#��#�$��� �������%��� �$��������������E�##���������������
���!�#��0�#��*�������� --�$���������$���-�������$����������"�������!�������
�����0��-�#�$����#$�����$�����<����������������"���*<������ �$����#�������
F��0����-#���������������#�������������%�

� �
'2)��� �$��� ������ ����/� 0����� ���� ��$��� � ���#��<� ���� ��� 3 #����$����� �#�

��*���"�0�#�� ���"#������� $������$������ ��� - � #�/�!�������� �������$�������
�--�$���*� ��$��� $��� ������� ��� ��� !�� ����� 0���� *#����#� �����������/�
��*�*����������$��� ��������0������$���"��"�������$��� ������%�

�
',)��� �$��� ���#�-�#��0��$����� ���� �!�������� �-� ������� �����#��������������

������������!����������-����������#�������#�������������#�������	 ���#��</�
0�����--�$��-#���	"#���28((/��������"�������������������*#����#�#����-�#���$���
"��"��/���$� ���*����������������!�#%����

�
'4)��� �$��� ����=�� ������ �$��� ���--� ���� $���#�$��#�H� ���� ���!�#�� �-� ����

�#������ �-� ���� ��#��� E�##��� �������� ��#=� ���� ������ ��$��� $�$=��#�� 0���
$����$���������#�-�#�����#�0�#=����#�$��-<���������*��$� ����!<���$������#����
$����#$����$�$=��#����������0�%�

�
'+)��� �$��� 0��$����� ���� �$����� ��� ��"#���� $��� ��$������ !��0���� ����

��#�� ��"�#����� ������������� ����# $������� ����#�������-��1�$ ����� ���0#����
�����������0�����#������������-��1�$ ������-����������#�������#��������
�����#������� 	 ���#��<� ��� ������ ���� $����� ��� �����0�� ���� ��� ����� 0����
���!�#�/��--�$�#������$��� ���<�#�"#�����������%�

�
>7� ������D�E���	�����������

�
���"������������������'�����-������&�
'��������������������%��������
�
�	!�������� /������� ���� ���������� )�*�������N�� "��"������ 2��� ���"��2������� ����

���� ������� �2� ���� ������� ��"��B� ������� �2� ����2���� ���� ��B� ������� ���� ����
��"���������2������ ���2�/��&�� D� ��/��2��������2����/������LG��*������������L�
2������	
���/����:�

�
��!�������������*�������������/��������*������L����2�������"L����""����� �"��"����������

�����������2��������2�������/��&����������� �����2����������"�����������������/�����
�

��!�'��"��2���������� ���������������/��2��������2���������������� ���������M��
��!�+�����������/��&���/����"���M�����
�!� ����*����� "�*����� ��� ������� � ��&�D�"� ���� ������ �� � <��� ���&���

"�����"�����:��
�

�
!��������2������������*���������
�

Page 24



��!������ "����� ��� ������ ��""����� � "��"���� ��"������� ������ ��� ���� ��/����
������:��

��!�����G��*�������������/���� ����������� ���� ���"��2�� ���� ������� ��� ����� "��"���
/����������������&��/�/����������/�����������2��������&����<��M��

�!�(��������� �������2������&�D�"�/������"��*������"�� ������������D/��&�"�*����M��
��!��������� � �� �� /������/��� ������ �2� ����2���� ��� �������� ������� /��&� ���

��������� ������/���� �������� "��"��6�� �������� ��� ��� �� ������ �����������
/������������ ��"�/���������������������������2�����/��&M��

��!����"���/���������������&��"�������2�������/� ����2������������2�����"���&�&��
��M�

�2!� ������/���������������������@�/�����������/�����"�����������/�����"������
�� ��/��� ������������ ����� ���� "������� �������� ������� ���"������ /���� ���
"�������M�

� !������ ���� ���� �2� ��������� /���� ��� ��� �� ���������� ���� ����� ��������� ��*����
����������������������������������""���������B�"������������������/�����
"��"�����������������������"������������������������M�

�
�C!������2���������������������22��������/��&�/����"�������������""�������������� ���

���� ����������� ��� ����"��"�������/���������2�/��&�� �� ������2���� ���������� �
����� ����*���� ��2��������� ���� ��*��� ��� ���� ��/� ������� ���� ��/� ����� /���� ���
�22�����/��������*������������� ���������������������������"����"����/��&:�

�
	���������� !�����������$$�#���$��0����������*��#��#�>'2)D�
�
���"������������������$���������
'��������������������'������(������ ����
�
����������������
�������	����������������������
��
�
�	!������ ������� /������� ���� ���������� �2� ���� ��2���� /���� /����� ������� �����

"��"����������2������������/��&�������:�-�/�*������������*����������������������
)�*�������6�� /��2���� ��2����� ���� ��������� ��� 2���� ������� ����� ���� ����
���"������������������/����/�����������<���:�0�����������)�*������������
����������������� ��� �����'$� ����� C4������"����� ������ <����/���� ��� ����� ����
����������&���������������������?��*��������������2�<�����������������"��*���������:��

�
��!�������� ����� ���� �����*�� ����� ������ /���� ��� ��� ���� �������� "����������� ��� ����

�������-����� �%���2��� /���� 2���� "���� �2� ����G��*������ ������� ��� 2������ ���� ����
 �*���������������������������������"����-����� �%���2���/����/������*������
�����*���� ����������*�� ������ ������������������������*�����������"���������
2�������:�

�
�
!��������2���������"���������� �*��������"�����2���2�B�����������������2���������

������ ��/������"������������������2�<�����/���������/����/���������*��/����2�����
������6�� 2�������� ����������� ��"��*�:� ������� ������ ����� ����� /���� ��� ��� ��
���������������*�����/��&��/���� ����*�������2�����������������/������ <��������
���2� �*��� ������ ������ /���� ��� ��� ������ �""�������� ��� ����  �*�������6�� �������
/��2������2�������������� ������*������������/��&:�

�
�C!�������� ��� ����� ��� �""����� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ��� ����������� #�*�� �

����/����/����/��������*�����������������"������2�����������*�� ����������������
�������� ������ ������ �������� �����*������ &�����2� ������ ���/��&�� � ��2���������� ����

Page 25



������������ ������ :� ������� �����*��� ����� ��� �� ����� ����� ���"� ����� /���� 2�������
��<�������������������������#�*�� �����/������� ���"��<�����2�������2������������
����� ��� �� ������ ����&� ��� ������ /���� ������������� /���� /���� /������ ������ ��*�� �
������������������*�������2�����"�� �����������*�������������������/����
���������������"������2����"�������������������:�

�
-�*�� ��""��������� ���������������������/����'������ �=�����>�9!����������������
����������������������:�
�
��������������/���"��������������C�
9!��=�������������!:�
�
�����������/���"���������������
9��C!��=�������������!:�
�
���������',5D24D()�&��
�
'()��� �$���0��$�������������������A���#��������"#�"������-�#����"��-�$������

���� ����*#�������-� ����$ ##����$��"��1��<������-�!���-�������� ��1�$#������
���� ���� #�"��$������ �-� �� #��*�� �-� 0�#=��*&�*�� 0��-�#�� !���-���� 0���� ��
K�����#�����#����K�-#���28(,���0�#��%�

'2)��� �$���!������������������0����#����������K!���-�����#�"K/�� ""�#���*�"��"���
��������#���������-#���!���-�������0�#=�!<���� #��*�!���-�����#����"�#�������
��������0���D�

�
'�)���"��-<� ���� ����*������ ���� ����� 0��-�#�� !���-���� ����� ���� ���*���

�<����H��
'!)� ��� #�������0�#=���0�<��"�<�H�����
'$)� 	��������� "���#�<� !<� !������*� ��=�& "� ���� ��$� #�*��*� 3�!���#=���

"�#��$�"�����%�
�
',)��� �$���- #���#�!������������D�
�

'�)������"���$<� ����!� ��� ""�#���*�"��"��/���"�$����<� ��������� ���� ��0����
��$����%��

'!)����� �����#���� �#����� 0���� ��#�������� ���� ���"��-<� ���� �<����� ��� �����
"��"���0������#�������<�=��0�0��#�����<�0�����������-����<���=����3�!H��

'$)�E���� �� ���*��� !���-��/� ��=�& "�0���� ��"#���/� ���"��*� ��� #�� $�� ��&0�#=�
"���#�<H��

'�)����!����*���*��0����#�0���#������-�!���-�������������������#��0�#=��#�
��$#������ �� #�� 0���� ��$#����� "��"��;�� �!����<� ��� $���*�� ����#�
$�#$ �����$��� 0���� �� �����*�  "� 0���� ����� ����<� ��� ���� ���� �-� ����
0��=H��

'�)����"���0����!���!������=��"���#���-�����#�0�*��!�-�#������!���-�����"�#�
=�$=����H�

'-)� ���#��0���� !�� ��� $���� ����#�� ��0��#�� ���� ��0/� ���"��#� �<�����0� ���
"#�� $������0�#����������������������"#�������<����/�$ ##����#�$�"������
0����!��"#���$���H�

'*)������ ����  ��� �-� ���$������ 0���� �$�� ��� �� ����##���� ���� ����� ���� �����
����#�� ���$������ �#�� ��������� ���<� ��� !�� �""����� ��� �1$�"�������
$�#$ �����$��� 0��#�� "��"��� �<�������$���<� ���� #�"������<� �! ��� ����
�<����%�

�

Page 26



'4)����#�-�#�/� �� �$��� $����� ��� �--�$�#�� ��� 0�#=� 0���� "�#���#�� ��� � ""�#��
#��������� ��� ���� �#��������� ��� ���� "#�"����� ��0� �<����� �-� 0�#=��*� �*��
!���-���� !<� ��� #��*� ����� #�������� ��-�#������� ���� ����$�� ��� ���� ��0�
�<����� ���� ��0� ���<� 0���� !�� �--�$���� 0���� !�� ������!��� ��#� *�� ���� $����
$���#�������������"����"����0�#=%�

�
>>� B	�	������

�
�����������/�����?���������������/��������2����/�� ��""�����������
�
=�������%������
�
����#�������
�
1�/� �����#�������#���� ���������#�������	 ���#������ �0,���!� ��� ��� ������������
��� 	��"����� ��		������0� ���	� ������������ ������ 
	������� ��		� ���� �����������
/�����?�����������""�����������"���������*�:�
�
0��/�����*�������������������������������������������������'�,���&���������@�
�
����������-�'���������""�������������������:�
�
0��/�����*������������������%��&��������������������������������)�����������@�
�
������������.��/��������""�������������������:�
�
��*����/�����&��������������-�'���������*�� ��C�*���������������������.��/����
����*�� � 
��� ���������� �� .��/���� /��� �����2���� �""������� ��� ���� ������6��
��"���������*�:�
�
C� ���*��������� ���<��-��<�
�
:��$�0��������:������<������� ���<�C� ���*�	���$���������:��#��
�
������������$�����������"��������������'�(������ ����
�
�$������#��������$� �����
�
E�##��������#���<����$���*�C��"������� ���������# �����A���#��#��
�
0������� �������� �2� ������ '����� '��*����� -� ���"���� ��� ��"���� 2������ ��������� ��
(����������"���:�
�
��#"�#�������� #$���
�
E����F�#!<����#������
�
�����""����������������������/�����2���������������?������2�������������:�
�
���������������������""����������!���""#����%�
�
�

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



 
CABINET – 13 JANUARY 2011 
 
REFERRALS TO COUNCIL 
 
 
MINUTE 282 DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - SITES OF BIOLOGICAL 
IMPORTANCE UPDATE  
 
A report by the Interim Director of Corporate Services advised the Cabinet of the 
proposed changes to the schedule of Sites of Biological Importance (SBIs) identified 
since the adoption of the Wirral Unitary Development Plan (UDP) in 2000. It 
recommended that Cabinet recommend the Council to formally adopt the revised 
schedule of sites as a material consideration for use by the Planning Committee in 
the determination of individual planning applications.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet recommends to Council that the revised schedule of Sites of 
Biological Interest be adopted as a material consideration for use by Planning 
Committee in the determination of individual planning applications. 
 
 
MINUTE 284  JOINT MERSEYSIDE WASTE DEVELOPMENT PLAN - 
CONSULTATION ON PREFERRED OPTIONS AND NEW SITES CONSULTATION  
 
A report by the Interim Director of Corporate Services advised that the Council was 
preparing a statutory joint Waste Development Plan Document with Liverpool, 
Halton, St Helens, Sefton and Knowsley.  The report provided an update on progress 
made, reported on the results of the latest stage of consultation and sought approval 
for further consultation on sites to be included in Halton, Liverpool, Sefton and St 
Helens. The approval of further consultation would require a resolution of Council. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet recommends to Council that the Preferred Options 2 New 
Sites Consultation report attached to the report be approved for public 
consultation. 
 
MINUTE 285  LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2011/2012  
 
A report by the Director of Technical Services informed Members that on 13 
December 2010, the Department for Transport (DfT) announced the Local Transport 
Capital settlements for Merseyside for 2011/12 and 2012/13, and indicative figures 
for 2013/14 and 2014/15.  The report set out the main points contained in the Local 
Transport Settlement Letter. 
 
The Cabinet was advised that details of the proposed Wirral LTP Capital Programme 
would be presented to a future Cabinet meeting.  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 29



RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) the settlement letter from the DfT, dated 13 December 2010, to the 

Integrated Transport Authority be noted; 
 
(2) the proposals of officers to recommend to the ITA that the maintenance 

allocation be distributed to highway authorities in accordance with the 
DfT notional allocations, and that the existing locally agreed formula be 
used to distribute the ITB as in previous years be endorsed; and 

 
(3) the proposal that there be no top-slice from the ITB to fund the Joint 

Working Budget until partnership discussions agree the level of JWB for 
2011/12 be endorsed. 

 
 

Page 30



 
WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING HEALTH AND SAFETY AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE 
 
10 JANUARY 2011 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 

  
 

 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the approval of Members to the proposed adoption 

of the amendments to Schedule 3 of The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1982 made by Section 27 paragraph 2(2) of Schedule 3 to the Policing and Crime 
Act 2009, in order that it may be recommended to Council for final approval on the 14 
February 2011 and for the provision to come into force on the 1 April 2011.  Approval is 
also sought to recommend to Council that any application under the above amended 
legislation be delegated to this Committee for determination.  

 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 3 allows the 
 Council to control by way of its licensing regime, sex establishments in the form of sex 
 cinemas and sex shops. This was adopted by Wirral Council on 6 October 1982 and 
 came into force on 8 November 1982. 
 
2.2  Section 27 of The Policing Crime Act 2009 introduces a new category of sex 
 establishment called ‘sexual entertainment venue’ which allows local authorities to 
 regulate lap dancing clubs and similar venues under Schedule 3 of The Local 
 Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and gives local authorities more 
 powers to control the number and location of these type of premises. 
 
2.3 Paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 as inserted by Section 27 of the 2009 Act sets out the 
 meaning of a ‘sexual entertainment venue’ and ‘relevant entertainment’.  
 
2.4 A sexual entertainment venue is defined as ‘any premises at which relevant 
 entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial gain of the organiser or 
 the entertainer’.  
 
2.5 The meaning of ‘relevant entertainment’ is ‘’any live performance or live display of nudity 
 which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to 
 be provided solely or principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of an 
 audience’’. An audience can consist of just one person.  
 
2.6 The definition of relevant entertainment can include the following: 
 
 Lap Dancing 
 Pole Dancing 
 Table Dancing 
 Strip Shows 

Page 31



 

 Peep Shows 
 Live Sex Shows 
 
2.7 Decisions as to whether a premises should be licensed as a sexual entertainment venue 
 will depend on the content of the entertainment provided. 
 
2.8 Paragraph 2A(3)of Schedule 3 sets out those premises that are not classed as sexual 

entertainment venues for the purpose of the legislation. These are: 
 
 (i) Sex Shops and Sex Cinemas (which are separately defined in Schedule 3 to the 

1982 Act) 
 
 (ii) Premises that provide relevant entertainment on an infrequent basis.  These are 

defined as premises where 
 
 a) no relevant entertainment has been provided on more that 11 occasions 

within the last 12 month period 
 
 b) no such occasion has begun within a period of one month beginning with 

the end of the previous occasion and 
 
 c) no such occasion has lasted longer than 24 hours 
 
2.9 Premises that provide relevant entertainment on an infrequent basis will continue to be 
 regulated under The Licensing Act 2003 insofar as they provide regulated entertainment 
 under the Act. 
 
2.10 Schedule 7 to the 2009 Act amends The Licensing Act 2003 to ensure that premises for 

which a sexual entertainment licence is required do not also require a Premises Licence 
unless they also carry on other licensable activities such as the supply of alcohol. 
Premises which fall under the exemption created for infrequent entertainment, as 
referred to in paragraph 2.8 above, do not require a sexual entertainment venue licence 
but will need an appropriate authorisation under The Licensing Act 2003, for example to 
cover the performance of dance. The exemption from requirements of The Licensing Act 
2003 for live music or the playing of recorded music at venues that are licensed as 
sexual entertainment venues does not apply to such venues. 

 
2.11 The powers provided by Section 7 of the 2009 Act are not mandatory and will only apply 
 where they are adopted by local authorities. If the provisions are adopted they will allow 
 the Council potentially wider grounds, than permitted under The Licensing Act 2003, 
 upon which to consider an application. The provisions also enable local people to have a 
 say on the regulation of theses type of premises. 
 
2.12 Should Members resolve to adopt the amendments to Schedule 3 of The Local 
 Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 made by Section 27 paragraph 2(2) of 
 Schedule 3 to the Policing and Crime Act 2009 a ‘transitional period’ will come into effect 
 once the adoption process has been completed.  
 
2.13 The procedure for local authorities to adopt amendments made by Section 27 of the 
 2009 Act is set out in Section 2 of The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provision Act) 
 1982. Firstly the local authority must pass a resolution specifying that the amendments 
 shall apply and the day on which they shall come into force. The specified day must be 
 one month after the day on which the resolution was passed. 

Page 32



 

 
2.14 The local authority shall publish a notice that they have passed the resolution for two 
 consecutive weeks in a local newspaper. The first publication shall not be later than 28 
 days before the day specified in the resolution for the provisions to come into force. It is 
 therefore proposed that the specified date should be 1 April 2011. As stated above 
 this will mark the start of a ‘transition period’. 
 
2.15 The ‘transition period’ will last for 12 months beginning with the specified date for the 
 amendment to come into force. Six months following the 1st appointed day will be known 
 as the 2nd appointed day and the day on which the transitional period ends will be known 
 as the 3rd appointed day. 
 
2.16 There is currently one premises licensed as a sex shop in Wirral, located at 4 Marion 
 Street Birkenhead, known as Scandals. The transitional period will have no effect on 
 these premises.  
 
2.17 There are currently no known premises in Wirral providing entertainment within the 

definition of a ‘sexual entertainment venue’ and therefore no premises currently licensed 
that would have to take any action during the transition period. The transition period will 
however, be relevant to any new applications received on or after the 1st appointed day 
as this triggers processes that have to be followed during this period of time. 

 
2.18 In considering the application for Scandals on 23 July 2001 Members of this Committee 
 also resolved that the number of sex establishments appropriate for Central Birkenhead 
 be one. Other than this resolution there is no current policy in place relating to sex 
 establishments.  
 
2.19 Upon resolving to adopt the amendments to Schedule 3 of The Local Government 
 (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Members may wish to review the resolution made in 
 2001 and have in place appropriate policies to deal with applications for both sex 
 establishments and sexual entertainment venues. Should this be the case a further 
 report will be brought to this Committee. 
 
 
3.0 FINANCIAL & STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no financial implications arising out of this report.   
 
4.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising out of this report. 
 
5.0 ANTI POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no specific anti poverty implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
6.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no specific social inclusion implications arising directly out of this report. 
 
 
7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS  
 

Page 33



 

7.1 There are no specific Local Agenda 21implications arising directly out of this report.   
 
 
8.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 This report affects the entire Borough. 
 
 
9.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no community safety implications arising directly out of this report.   
 
 
10.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no planning implications arising out of this report. 
 
 
11.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
11.1 There are no background papers. 
 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
12.1 That  Members of this committee approve and recommend  to Council for final approval 

at its meeting on the 14 February 2011 the adoption of the amendments to Schedule 3 of 
The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 made by Section 27 
paragraph 2(2) of Schedule 3 to the Policing and Crime Act 2009 in order for the 
provision to come into force on the 1 April 2011. 

 
12.2    That Members also recommend to Council that any application under the above 

amended legislation be delegated to this Committee for determination. 
 
 
 

 
 
This report was prepared by Margaret O’Donnell who can be contacted on 0151 691 
8606. 

 

Page 34



Council – 14 February, 2011 
 
Motions 
 
The following motions have been submitted in accordance with the notice required 
by Standing Order 8(1) and are listed in the order received. The actual order in which 
they are debated will be determined by the party groups in accordance with Standing 
Order 5(3). 
 
 
(1) DEMOCRATIC REFORM AND LOCALISM 
 
Proposed by Councillor Simon Holbrook 
Seconded by Councillor Gill Gardiner 
 
(1) Council welcomes the measures in the Localism and Decentralisation Bill, 

published 13th December 2010 that will: 
 

• Involve people more closely in the workings of their communities  
• Diversify the way services are provided  
• Reduce the interference of central government in local and community 

matters  
 
(2) Council particularly welcomes the amendment of Pt 2 of the Local Government 

Act 2000, giving the flexibility for local authorities to propose their own preferred 
governance structures. 

 
(3) Council notes that the partnership agreement between the Conservative and 

Liberal Democrat Groups commits the current administration to consideration of 
how a committee system might be re-introduced and to enhancing the role of all 
elected members of the Council and seeking mechanisms that will allow the 
delegation of significant amounts of executive authority to members. 

 
(4) Council also notes the commitment of the current Conservative and Liberal 

Democrat administration to embedding processes which engage the public in 
the Council’s decision making. 

 
(5) Council further notes the establishment and work of the Council’s Localism 

Commission under the leadership of Councillor Kelly, preparing the way for a 
substantial devolution of functions and budgets to local neighbourhoods. 

 
(6) Council believes that steps should be taken now to prepare for a move towards 

a modernised committee structure, creating a more democratic council with the 
opportunity for all Councillors to be involved in making real decisions on 
matters that affect their residents, and being held accountable for them. 

 
(7) Therefore, in anticipation of the Localism Bill being given Royal Assent, Council 

instructs the Director of Law HR and Asset Management to immediately begin 
holding and facilitating discussions between the three party leaders to develop 

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



a new governance model for Wirral, within existing resources, to be ready to 
come into operation at the earliest opportunity within the 2011/12 municipal 
year once the relevant legislation is in place. 

 
 
(2) MERSEYSIDE PENSION FUND:  

SHAREHOLDER VOTES ON EXECUTIVE PAY 
 
Proposed by Councillor Simon Holbrook  
Seconded by Councillor Bob Moon 
 
(1) Council notes the research produced by Income Data Services, showing that 

pay for directors of the top 100 FTSE companies has risen by 55% in one year 
(between June 2009 and June 2010) at a time when ordinary workers face 
severe restraints on pay. 

 
(2) Council also notes the review, currently being undertaken by the Department of 

Business, Innovation and Skills, into corporate governance and economic 
short-termism, including directors' remuneration; A Long-Term Focus for 
Corporate Britain, which is likely to recommend stronger links between 
company performance and executive pay. 

 
(3) Council welcomes the comments by TUC Secretary Brendan Barber, 

encouraging pension funds to exercise their rights as shareholders at company 
AGMs to vote against excessive chief executive, board level and banker pay 
and bonuses. 

 
(4) Council believes that the Merseyside Pension Fund should adopt and actively 

pursue a policy of restraint and social responsibility in relation to the pay and 
bonuses of senior executives of the companies that it invests in. 

 
(5) Council therefore instructs the Director of Finance, working with the Pensions 

Committee, to seek the agreement of the other Merseyside Councils to 
implementing this policy at the earliest opportunity, to further strengthen the 
Statement of Investment Principles as appropriate and to report annually on the 
actions taken in relation to this policy. 

 
 
(3) PUPIL PREMIUM 
 
Proposed by Councillor Stuart Kelly 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
(1) This council notes the importance of protecting education opportunities for 

Wirral's young people and welcomes the Coalition Government’s decision to 
increase the amount of money allocated to schools.  

 
(2) Council also welcomes the introduction of the pupil premium, providing £430 

extra funding for 2011/12 per pupil on Free School Meals, looked after children 
and the children of service-men and women. 

Page 36



 
(3) Council notes the estimated £5m benefit this pupil premium will bring to over 

11,000 of Wirral's most deprived and vulnerable pupils, (based on October 
2010 School Census data). 

 
(4) Council believes this extra investment will help to ensure every pupil in Wirral 

has a fair start in life.  
 
(5) Council also welcomes the Coalition Government’s commitment to increase the 

pupil premium fourfold by 2014/15, bringing the total premium to the £2.5bn 
called for by the Liberal Democrats in their manifesto.  

 
 
(4) SECURING AN EFFECTIVE REPLACEMENT FOR THE EMA 
 
Proposed by Councillor Phil Gilchrist 
Seconded by Councillor Tom Harney 
 
(1) This Council recognises that the Young People's Learning Agency has been 

able to provide many of Wirral's young people with financial support to enable 
them to study at schools, the Birkenhead Sixth Form College and the Wirral 
Metropolitan College and other bodies. 

 
(2) Council understands that the Government has set out to replace this financial 

support with an enhanced learner support fund, managed locally and targeted 
to support more closely those young people facing the most significant financial 
barriers to participation. 

 
(3) Council recognises that consideration of the most effective way of supporting 

young people was reviewed in 2007, when the move from seeing EMA as an 
‘incentive’ to replacing it with offering financial assistance to youngsters from 
poorer backgrounds was first identified. 

 
(4) Council appreciates that local schools, colleges and training institutions may be 

in a better position than a national agency to determine the needs of individual 
students but that the replacement scheme needs to be adequately resourced 
and effectively set up. 

 
(5) Council also welcomes that fact the Government is to fund an increase in 

educational places for 16 to 19 year olds and is raising the compulsory 
participation age to 18 by the end of the Parliament, meaning thousands more 
young people receive free education. 

 
(6) Council believes that the debate in Parliament on 19th January 2011 showed a 

growing recognition of the need to ensure that any replacement for the EMA 
needs to be more extensive than originally envisaged. 

 
(7) Council believes that: 
 

Page 37



(a) There is a need to ensure that students who currently receive support 
should be able to receive it until their current course ends. 

 
(b) A realistic assessment should be made of the resources required for the 

support fund, by gathering information from the schools, colleges and 
providers involved. 

 
(c) A locally managed scheme needs sufficient resources to manage it 

sensitively and effectively. 
 

(d) The Government should be lobbied to maximise the amount available to 
support students from low income families. 

 
(e) Council further thanks the local MPs for their work to date, would welcome 

their continuing support and assistance and requests that they be informed 
of the views of this Council. 

 
 
(5) THE FUTURE OF BURTON’S AND THE LOCAL ECONOMY 
 
Proposed by Councillor Andrew Hodson 
Seconded by Councillor Steve Williams 
 
(1) Council regrets the proposal by Burton’s Foods to cease operations at the 

factory in Moreton, after more than 60 years production at the site. 
 

(2) Council welcomes the meetings held, at the Leader’s request, with managers 
from Burton’s Foods before Christmas when the Supply Chain Review was 
revealed, and the meetings held since with union representatives. 
 

(3) Council also welcomes the action by the Members of Parliament for Wallasey 
and Birkenhead to raise this issue in the House of Commons. 
 

(4) Council urges the company to reconsider this proposal and to take into account: 
 

(a) The commitment, skills and flexibility of the employees, over many years, 
through periods of economic recession and recovery 

(b) Investment by the taxpayer, not least by Wirral Borough Council, to secure 
jobs and improve the site’s viability 

(c) The current economic climate and the impact possible closure will have on 
families dependent on the company for their income 

 
(5) Council also restates its policy that the Burton’s Foods site, along with the site 

used by Typhoo Tea and Manor Bakeries is for industrial and manufacturing 
purposes and not residential development. 

 
(6) Council instructs the interim Chief Executive and interim Director of Corporate 

Services to continue discussions with Burton’s Foods for the duration of their 
consultation and to offer support to the company, as available, to maintain 
operations at the Moreton site. 

Page 38



 
(6) HIGH VOLTAGE DIRECT CURRENT 
 
Proposed by Councillor Don McCubbin 
Seconded by Councillor Wendy Clements 
 
(1) Council notes the announcement by National Grid plc for a possible high voltage 

power cable through Wirral to connect electricity supply from Scotland to 
England. 

 
(2) Council welcomes the generation of power using wind, solar and tidal energy in 

order to further reduce our dependency on fossil fuels and meet our international 
obligations for carbon reduction. 

 
(3) Council also supports the need for protection of our local environment and urges 

National Grid to engage fully with communities and Wirral Borough Council in 
order to avoid or minimise disturbance to our local environment, not least the 
Site of Special Scientific Interest at the North Wirral Coast and sites of Special 
Biological Interest in any proposed route for the cable. 

 
(4) Should a high voltage cable be installed in Wirral, Council also requests National 

Grid use local contractors wherever possible during construction and to consider 
further opportunities with other organisations. 

 
 
(7) SUPPORTING WIRRAL’S POST OFFICE NETWORK 
 
Proposed by Councillor Cherry Povall  
Seconded by Councillor Paul Hayes 
 
(1) Council notes that four out of every ten Post Offices that existed in 1997 had 

closed by 2010. 
 
(2) Council believes the remaining Post Office network in Wirral offers a valuable 

lifeline to many people, not least those who do not, or cannot, have a bank 
account and those who do not have access to online banking. 

 
(3) Council therefore welcomes: 
 

(a) The commitment by the Coalition Government to ensure that Post Offices 
remain in the public sector and are allowed to offer a wide range of services in 
order to sustain the network. 

(b) The decision to give Post Office Card account holders the chance to benefit 
from direct debit discounts and ensure that social tariffs offer access to the 
best prices available.  

(c) Discussions between the Council and the Post Office to enable Local Housing 
Allowance claimants to use Post Office ‘Payout’. 

 
 
 

Page 39



 
(8) WORKING WITH WIRRAL’S VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH 

ORGANISATIONS 
 
Proposed by Councillor Peter Kearney  
Seconded by Councillor Jeff Green 
 
(1) Council believes that Wirral’s voluntary, community and faith-based 

organisations are invaluable partners in the delivery of services, support for the 
most vulnerable and engaging with communities. 

 
(2) Council believes that the innovation and enthusiasm of civil society is essential in 

tackling the social, economic and political challenges that Wirral faces.  
 
(3) Council will take action to support and encourage social responsibility, 

volunteering and philanthropy, and make it easier for people to come together to 
improve their communities and help one another.  

 
(4) Council welcomes ‘Big Society’ projects such as the Oxton Gateway project by 

Wirral Christian Centre and the new community centre being constructed at 
King’s Church in Bebington. 

 
(5) Council notes the creation of a Big Society Unit within the Authority to build 

relations with Wirral’s many community, voluntary and faith organisations and, 
specifically: 

 
(a) Bring together and coordinate the available support for voluntary, community 

and faith groups to make their access to this support easy and quick 
(b) To improve the promotion of such support to ensure that current and new 

groups are informed about the available support 
(c) Review and create innovative new ways to engage volunteers, community 

groups and faith based organisations in the service delivery of this Council. 
 
 
(9) CUTS IN COUNCIL SERVICES 
 
Proposed by Councillor Steve Foulkes 
Seconded by Councillor Phil Davies  
 
(1) This Council condemns the massive cuts in services cavalierly proposed by the 

Conservative-LibDem led administration without any regard for its 
consequences. 

 
(2) Council believes that the loss of £48m from Wirral’s budget in 2011/12 and over 

1300 posts, which now includes a further 220 jobs as a result of decisions 
taken in December, will inflict lasting damage on services for local residents 
which will take years to repair. 

 

Page 40



(3) Furthermore Council believes that the loss of 1300 jobs from one of Wirral’s 
largest employers, while jobs are also being shed in the private sector, will have 
a damaging effect on the economy of Wirral as a whole. 

 
(4) Council contrasts the rightful concern expressed by the Leader of the Council 

over the consequences of 342 jobs being lost at Burton’s in Moreton with his 
total disregard for the consequences of his own decision to slash over 1300 
jobs from the Council and condemns the double standards this exposes. 

 
(5) Council cannot accept the ideological Tory, and now Tory/Lib Dem, view that 

public sector workers, who do not work for profit, are in some way second class 
citizens, who are unproductive, who do not have families, who do not suffer 
consequences, who do not contribute to the economy, and who can be 
dispensed with in a way that would create total uproar if they were a major 
private employer on Wirral. 

 
(6) Furthermore, Council does not accept the administration’s ill founded view that 

none of these cuts will affect front-line services. The list of posts being deleted 
includes care workers, librarians, youth workers, staff from children’s centres, 
teachers, and community patrol officers and many others. Any reasonable 
person would define these posts as ‘front line’ posts, making a major 
contribution to the well being of our communities. 

 
(7) Council also condemns the utter incompetence with which the administration 

has managed these cuts: 
 

• They carried out a flawed consultation exercise which involved only 1.8% 
of the population of Wirral and, in spite of the time and expense used to 
undertake it, yielded only £691,000 out of the £48m of cuts. 

• This consultation had no impact on the largest and most damaging 
element of the cuts, i.e. the redundancies which accounted for some 
£24m, yet this administration continues to hide behind it claiming public 
approval for their actions.  

• They failed to take action early in the year and delayed inviting staff to 
apply for EVR and voluntary severance until October 2010, when it was 
too late to manage large scale redundancies in a sensible and measured 
way, minimising any potential consequences.  

• As a result of this failure, in a desperate attempt to achieve a huge savings 
target, staff have been allowed to leave the Council’s employment without 
a proper assessment of the impact on services, without any agreed 
restructuring in place, and with no knowledge of the financial implications 
of any restructurings necessary to protect services.  

• To add insult to injury, as a cheap threat to drive staff into taking EVRs, 
this administration cut the value of any future redundancy package for staff 
who did not choose to leave now, or who were not allowed to leave, while 
awarding substantial pay rises to a small number of senior staff. 

 
(8) Council is further appalled and outraged at the grossly insensitive way in which 

some of the cuts are being driven through at break neck speed. The failure to 
consult properly with families and carers of elderly people who use the five care 

Page 41



homes which are being closed is totally unacceptable and the Cabinet Member 
for Adult Social Services should apologise to the residents and their families. 

 
(9) Council believes that the Cabinet’s decision to extend contracts with the 

voluntary, community and faith organisations which are due to end in March 
2011 by three months pending a ‘review’ is a cynical political move to avoid 
making cuts in the funding for these organisations until after the May local 
elections. 

 
(10) Council condemns the total failure of the Leader of the Council to criticise the 

Government for decimating local government funding in general and Wirral 
Council’s budget in particular. Council cannot believe he has remained silent in 
the face of over £50million in cuts for this year alone. Council also notes that, 
by cravenly supporting and actively participating in these draconian cuts, the  
Deputy Leader of the Council has once again surrendered any claim by the 
Liberal Democrats to be a progressive party. 

 
(11) Finally, Council condemns the decision of the administration to suspend the 

Council’s constitution at the Council meeting on the 13th December in order to 
avoid having to refer cuts which did not have all party agreement to the relevant 
scrutiny committees for further consideration. This attempt to silence opposition 
to the cuts, or prevent any moves to reduce their impact,  will not succeed and 
Council recognises the right of the Labour opposition to represent the views of 
growing numbers of Wirral residents who wish to see an end to the policies of 
the Tory-LibDem coalition both nationally and locally. 

 
 
(10) BIN COLLECTION SHAMBLES 
 
Proposed by Councillor Harry Smith 
Seconded by Councillor Adrian Jones 
 
(1) This Council notes that the New Year heralded yet more chaos in bin 

collections on Wirral as the December shambles continued. Council believes 
that this level of poor performance in refuse collection is unacceptable and 
points out that the Cabinet member responsible for maintaining a good refuse 
collection service, Councillor Lesley Rennie, and the Leader of the Council, 
Councillor Jeff Green, who has been so anxious to reassure the public that all 
is well, are the same two councillors who were fired from the Cabinet by 
Councillor Steve Foulkes four years ago when they presided over another 
shambles in Wirral’s bin collections. 

 
(2) Council recognises that Wirral residents pay their Council Tax in order to 

receive good services and that proper collection of rubbish is an essential and 
very visible part of those services.  

 
(3) Council notes that the winter weather is not yet over and seeks immediate 

reassurances that another snow fall will not see a repeat of the appalling 
performance earlier this year with bins left uncollected for weeks on end.  

 

Page 42



(4) Council believes that, although the option of charging for garden waste 
collection was finally rejected by the Conservative Liberal Democrat Cabinet, it 
will only be a matter of time before the catastrophic cuts foisted by their 
government on local authorities will add this charge to many other new and 
increased charges, increasing the financial burden on hard pressed Wirral 
residents. 

 
 
(11) YOUTH UNEMPLOYMENT 
 
Proposed by Councillor Chris Meaden 
Seconded by Councillor Walter Smith 
 
(1) This Council registers its extreme concern about the increase in youth 

unemployment announced recently. The Office of National Statistics revealed 
that one in five 16 to 24-year olds are now out of work, after a rise of 32,000 
saw the figure reach 951,000 – the highest level since records began. 

 
(2) Council notes that areas like Wirral, with high levels of urban deprivation, 

already have higher than average unemployment figures and higher numbers 
of young people not in education, employment or training. 

 
(3) Council believes that the abolition of the Educational Maintenance Allowance 

and the tripling of tuition fees for studying at university will make it more difficult 
for young people to obtain the qualifications they require to obtain jobs.  

 
(4) Council further believes that the abolition of national programmes aimed at 

helping young unemployed people, such as the Future Jobs Fund, is also a 
retrograde step  

 
(5) Council calls on the Tory-LibDem Government to reverse these disastrous 

policies and provide proper support for our young people. 
 
 
(12) INCREASE IN VAT 
 
Proposed by Councillor Brian Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor Ann McLachlan 
 
This Council is totally opposed to the increase in VAT to 20% from January 2011 as 
it will hit the poorest members of society the hardest.  

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL VACANCIES – 14 FEBRUARY 

 
Council Committees 
 
Scrutiny Programme Board 
 
Councillor Ann McLachlan to replace Councillor Harry Smith and become Chair 
 
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Councillor Ann McLachlan to replace Councillor Harry Smith as Spokesperson 
 
Health and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Vacancy –Carers’ Representative Co-opted Member 

Agenda Item 10

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 PETITIONS
	4 MINUTES
	5 MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL
	Report (agenda item (v)

	8 NOTICES OF MOTION
	10 VACANCIES

